

« - »

4 / - / /

- , 4 Ж

)

746.04.01 -  
&

%  
7

2  
4

28 72  
7 )4

:  
)

29

2022 )

1

2022

-

. -/ )

13-1 -. )

% &

%S H-UUF &

) )

) ) - - ) - ) - )

)

XVI - XXI )

)

) ) ) ) ) ) ) 7

) ) )

) ) )

) ) ) 7 )

) ) ) ) )

.

<b>Ж2</b>	7 ) )
) )	) )

<b>Ж1</b> -	7 )	)
	7 ) )	
	7 -	8
	8	
	7	8
	) )	
	- ) 8	
	8	
	6 8 )	
	8 8 -	8

**3.**

US F                      XVII .  
                                 XVII    XIX

XIX

**XX-XXI**

**4**

			<b>3</b>	) ) )	
1		2	2		

	US F	XVII				
2			18	4	4	10
3		XIX	14	4	4	6
4	XIX	-	2	2		
5		-	16	2	6	8
6			2	2		
7	)		16	2	6	8
8			2	2		
	<b>Б</b>		<b>72</b>	<b>20</b>	<b>20</b>	<b>32</b>

5

I. )

1. Б XVII )  
T E

US F XVII -

XVII

2. )  
)

XVIII US F-

XVIII

US F

US F- XVIII :

-

-

XVIII

XV.

%

&

.5./

3.

XIX Б Ж

)

)

-

7

-

)

)

- 50- F  
1828-1829

/--

-  
0-- - 40-

2--

.515 .516 .

.526 .53.  
1870-154.

XIX

UU

F

-

)

1895

-

.561-1895

.

0

-

Б

XIX

)

XIX

-

1871

.542-1878 7

-

.544-1878

-

-

-

-

.55.

5-- -  
.554

6--

)

-

II.

XX-XXI

5.

-

)

-

.565

-

.566-.6-/  
UU

-

-

.6-1-.6-2

UU

)

%6-2-.6-3&

-

.6-4

% &

.6-5-

.6-6

/-

%6..&

1914

) % .6.1 &  
)  
.6.4

) .1 -  
-

7 )  
-

.6/ .-.6// 7 )

) )

7

% - ) .6/5 &

- % .600 & .60/

-

) & - %  
& - % )

- % - - &

6.

% & - -  
-

7

.610

.61/-

- )  
& - )  
- )

7.

8

8

- )  
& - )  
& - )  
) .623 ) .62-- % &

7

% - )  
- % 7 &  
- ) &

1980-

- ) - )

.64--

.64-- -



8.

)

.66- 7

% ) &

.66. 7

2.

(4 )

1  
XIV.  
/

%  
.4---.4/.

XVII XVIII &

US F

XVII XVIII .

0  
1  
2  
3  
9.  
10.  
11.  
12

-  
-

XVIII  
XVIII

3.

Б  
XIX Ж

0 . )

20-  
2.  
3.  
- 50-  
0  
4.  
5.  
6.  
4

F

/-- -40- F

8. -  
9.  
. -  
**5.**

& 351  
& 315

/ 7

&  
&  
&  
&

0 7

& %5.1-. 5.2 &  
& %501 &  
& %5/. &

US HF 7


:

& US HF US HF ;  
& - ;  
&

/--&

7

)/--6 %-

-

.

**Б**  
**XIX Ж**

:

.

/

-

F

0

)

.523

1

F

7

).5.1-. 545

, ) .662

.

-

)

:

1.

.6.6

2. %6// &

3. .6.6-.606

4.

7

-  
&

**XIX XX**

&  
&

&

. Ж ( ( 6  
XX ( )  
&  
&  
&  
&

/ 6  
&

&

&

&

0 & - -1904-.6-28 - -.6-/8 6

-1904-1907

& -.6-58 -.5658 -

1906

& - ) -.6-48 - -

1899-.6-/8F -1900

& - -.5658 - -.6-/8 -

% &1901

1 6

& )

&

&

&

2 6

&

8

&  
 & 8  
 & 8  
 &  
 3 6 - )  
 &  
 &  
 &  
 &  
 4 Д -5,2 6  
 &  
 & -  
 &  
 &  
 5 Ж -5,3 6  
 &  
 &  
 & -  
 &  
 -, 6  
 & ) )  
 & ) )  
 & ) ) )  
 & ) ) )  
 -- -5,0  
 &  
 &  
 &  
 &  
 -. - (- 6  
 &  
 &  
 &  
 & )  
 -/ 6  
 & -  
 &  
 &  
 &  
 -0  
 &  
 &

&  
&  
-1  
&  
&  
&  
&

( -5-0 6

-

· ( :)

1. %613 .63. &
2. .613 .62- .62--20
3. - 7
- 4.
- 5.
6. 7 .612 .631
7. .
8. .63- 1970-
- 9.
- 10.
- 11.

7

7

1956

// <https://iknigi.net/avtor-aleksandr-stykalin/132685-vengerskiy-krizis-1956-goda-v-istoricheskoy-retrospektive-aleksandr-stykalin/read/page-1.html>

7

.623

)

---

6

1.

2.

)

)

---

7

1)

)/--3

- 2) ) XV XVIII  
 .-0 ). 653-1992.  
 3) ). 66.  
 4) .162 .5-3 .-/ /--1-2009.  
 5) ) )  
 US F US HF /--4.  
 6) S HF ). 665  
 7) )/--2  
 8) /--4  
 9) 7 )/-.0  
 10) 3)4 ). 640). 646  
 11) 7 /--4  
 12) %3.5 .315& ) )/-.2  
 13) ) )/-.  
 14) XVIII 7 -  
 )/-.  
 15) )/---  
 16) XVIII )/---  
 17) .6.4 1987.  
 3 )). 654  
 18) ). 664  
 19) )/--0  
 20) )  
 7 , )  
 2- , )  
 2020. 468 % & ISBN 978-5-534-08907-3. 7  
 X Z  
 URL: <https://urait.ru/bcode/455459> % 7.- -6 /-.&  
 21) )  
 7 , 2- 7 )  
 2021. 424 % & ISBN 978-5-534-08896-0. 7  
 X Z  
 URL: <https://urait.ru/bcode/474927> % 7.- -6 /021).  
 22) )/--1  
 23) )/--1  
 24) 7 -  
 2- ) 7  
 )/--1 ,

**3.**





4.

%

&

		7	
.	) / 4	.46.	
2		.2	.46/
3	-		) .4
4		) / 4	.464
5		) . /	.5- /
6		) / .	.5-3
7		) 4	.5-3
8	) .	.5.1	.5-4
9.			% &/
	.5/0		
10.		)	.5/6
11.	-	)	.500
12.		)	.51.
13.	)	.523	
14.	-	)	- - ) .-
15. .1			.54.
16.	/ 5 - 3 .6.6		
17.			.3 -1 .6//
18.	-	/ 4 - 5 .6/5	
19.		.6/5	
20.		/ - -4 .603	
21.		/ 2 . . .603	
22.		)	)
	/ 6 - 6 .605		
23.			/ 0 - 5 .606

2 Ж

2 -

Moodle:

Ж

1 ( :  
 . 8 )  
 ) )  
 / ;  
 ) 8 ) )

```

0          )          %          &
1          )          )          )
7          8          8          8
8          8          8          8
2          )          )          )
3          )          )          )
          8          8          )
.          0          (          :
          .          8          )
          )          8          )
          )          8          8
/          8          8          8
          )          )          8
0          )          )          )
1          %          )          &
)          /          (          :
          .          )          8
          )          )          8
/          )          )          8
0          )          8          )
          )          8          )
1          )          )          )
          )          )          )
2          )          %          &
          )          )          )
3          %          )          &
          .          (          :
          .          8          )

```

/

0 % & )

1

2

3

---

,

)

)

)

)

%

%)2-0

&

&

)

)

% 1 1)2

&

)

)

)

)

)

% 1)2

&

---

---

,

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

%)2-0

&

&

% 1)2

%

&



2& )  
 )  
 .& ) )  
 /& ) )  
 8  
 0& )  
 8  
 1& -  
  
 .& 8  
 /& % 8  
 & 8  
 0& 8  
 1&  
  
 .& 8  
 /& 8  
 0& 8 )  
 1& ) 8  
 3&  
  
 2 - /  
  
 6  
 1.  
 /  
 0  
 1 )  
 2 ) )  
  
 Ж  
  
 .&  
 /&  
 0& ) )  
 1& )  
 % &  
 2& )  
 3&  
  
 .& )  
  
 /&  
 0& ) )





5. ) )  
3

**Ж**

Ж			-	-
<p>) ) )</p>	<p>7 ) ) / ) - 0 )</p>	<p>7 ) ) / ) - 0 )</p>	<p>) ) / ) ) )</p>	<p>7 / ) - 0 )</p>
<p>)</p>	<p>- / 0 ) )</p>	<p>0 ) )</p>	<p>0 ) ) 1</p>	<p>) ) 0 ) ) 1</p>



	1 2 3 7. %5-/- 12).	1 2 3 4 %5-20 12).	) 2 3 4 -2	) 2 3 4 /
) )	. ) / % & 0	. ) ) / % 0	1. ) ) 2. 0	. ) / % & ) 3. 4--2/--5

	4--2/--5	&		
	1	0	4--2/--5	1 % .-&
	)		4.	) )
	2	7.005.2008	% .-&	2
		1	) )	6.
		%	2	
		.6&	3	.0-./&
		)		)
		)	% .--12)	4
		2	)	% / &

**6.1.5.**

**6**

.

/ )

**Ж**                      **6**

\_\_\_\_\_ )

\_\_\_\_\_ )

42 )

42 )

2. )

**Ж**

1.

01-. .0 /3-6/- .6 8 ( - .-15  
 0- -1 /-/- &  
 2. 7 8  
 - 8  
 -  
 - .  
 - 6 .  
 8 8  
 8 8  
 8 8  
 8 8  
 6 8  
 8 8  
 8 8  
 8 8  
 8 8

- ) % «referre» ) & -  
 1) 8 7 ) )  
 8 % & 7 8 ) 8 ) 8  
 2) 8 ) & ) ) ) )  
 % ) & ) ) ) )  
 3) 8 ) ) ) )  
 4) 8 ) % /- & )  
 5) 8  
 3& 8

4&

.&  
/&  
0&  
1&

0- ) - 7 ) 20 .1 ) . 7 -  
 ) ) .2 ) - /-

- 4. - 2003.

### 7.

#### 7.1.

1. ) 7 /  
& ISBN 978-5-534-00346-8. 483 %  
X Z URL: <https://urait.ru/bcode/469258>
2. X Z8 7 )/-/.  
0.3 % & ISBN 978-5-534-00862-3. 7  
X Z URL:  
<https://urait.ru/bcode/469352>
3. ) .54 -. 6.5 /  
8 7  
)/-/. 468 % & ISBN 978-5-534-06140-6.  
7 X Z  
URL: <https://urait.ru/bcode/474112>
4. ) 7 2- )  
& ISBN 978-5-534-07059-0. 439 %  
X Z URL: <https://urait.ru/bcode/474425>
5. ) 7 )  
2021. 229 % & ISBN 978-5-534-04580-2. 7

- URL: <https://urait.ru/bcode/472586> X Z
6. 2018 7 .65- X Z8 )  
 2021. 362 % 3- ) & ISBN 978-5-534-11604-5. 7 )  
 URL: <https://urait.ru/bcode/476143> X Z
7. ) ) 7  
 ) /- ) URL: <https://urait.ru/viewer/metodologiya-nauchnyh-issledovaniy-468856>

## 7.2.

1. ) .162-.5-3 .
2. )/--1
3. XVI )/--.
4. 1984. )
5. )/--2
6. )/--6
7. US HF )/--4 .665
8. )/--4
9. / . :  
 , ) ) )  
 8 7  
 )/-. 129 % & ISBN 978-5-534-08094-0.  
 7 X Z URL:  
<https://urait.ru/bcode/469628>
10. / / :  
 , ) ) )  
 8 7  
 )/-. 296 % & ISBN 978-5-534-01795-3.  
 7 X Z  
 URL: <https://urait.ru/bcode/470287>
11. 7  
 ) .5.1-. 545 , ) .662
12. 7 ) .653
13. ) ) .612-.66. 7 /  
 2- ) 7 )  
 2020. 219 % & ISBN 978-5-534-12586-3. 7  
 X Z  
 URL: <https://urait.ru/bcode/447836>

14. Z8 )/-/. 335 % ) & ISBN 978-5-534-06253-3. X  
7 ” X Z  
URL: <https://urait.ru/bcode/472168>
15. ) . 626 . 3 ) ) )
16. ) . 626 . 6. 3 ) ) )
17. 7X Z, 0 )/--3 . 3.
18. 7 0- ) . 630 . 3.
19. 7 ) ) ) 8  
7 )/- . 6 345 %  
& ISBN 978-5-534-01030-5. 7 X Z  
”  
URL: <https://urait.ru/bcode/433221>
20. / . :  
X Z8  
7 ) /-/- 428 % &  
ISBN 978-5-534-03131-7. 7 ”  
X Z URL: <https://urait.ru/bcode/450557>
21. / / :  
X Z8  
7 )/-/- 256 %  
& ISBN 978-5-534-03133-1. 7 ”  
X Z URL: <https://urait.ru/bcode/451468>
22. ) . 664
23. )
2020. 468 % 2- 7 ) )  
& ISBN 978-5-534-08907-3. 7 )  
X Z 7  
”  
URL: <https://urait.ru/bcode/455459>
24. ) 7 , ) 8  
7 ) ) )  
2021. 250 % ) . ISBN 978-5-534-00751-0. 7 )  
X Z 7  
”  
URL: <https://urait.ru/bcode/469777>
25. ) - )  
7 )/-/. 242 % )  
& ISBN 978-5-534-00505-9. 7 , ”  
X Z URL: <https://urait.ru/bcode/469776>
26. )

### 7.3.

- Best of History Web Sites [<http://www.besthistorysites.net/>]
- Economic History.NET [<http://eh.net/>]
- H-Net: Humanities and Social Sciences Online [<http://www.h-net.org/>]
- F E 7 - [<http://www.ab.ru/~kleio/internet/>]
- Internet History Sourcebooks Project [<http://www.fordham.edu/halsall/>]
- Resources for History. Central Library. Vanderbilt University [<http://www.library.vanderbilt.edu/central/history.html>]
- The Arts and Humanities Institute. History [<http://www.intute.ac.uk/artsandhumanities/history/>]
- The British Academy Portal [<http://www.britac.ac.uk/portal/>]
- The Labyrinth: Resources for Medieval Studies [<http://labyrinth.georgetown.edu/>]
- The Online Reference Book for Medieval Studies [<http://the-orb.net/>]
- WWW-VL: World History Index and History Central Catalogue Library: [<http://vlib.iue.it/history/>]
- - [<http://edu.tsu.ru/historynet/add/sites/index.htm>]
- [<http://www.shpl.ru/links.phtml?cat=90>]
- [<http://www.hist.msu.ru/Links/>]
- [<http://www.rusarchives.ru/>]
- [<http://garf.narod.ru>]
- [<http://archives.karelia.ru>]
- National Archives and Records Administration [<http://www.archives.gov/>]
- ArcheoBiblioBase Russia [<http://www.iisg.nl/~abb/index.html>]
- - [<http://www.dataforce.net/~vniidad/>]
- National Union Catalog of Manuscript Collections [<http://www.loc.gov/coll/nucmc/nucmc.html>]
- The Royal Commission on Historical Manuscripts [<http://www.hmc.gov.uk>]
- International Institute for Archival Science [<http://xoomer.alice.it/iias/>]
- US National Archives and Records Administration [<http://www.archives.gov/index.html>]

- [\[http://www.ceec.uni-koeln.de\]](http://www.ceec.uni-koeln.de)
  - [Xhttp://www.archives.gov](http://www.archives.gov)
  - AAD (Access to Archival Da-
  - tabases). URL: www.archives.gov/aad/.
  - National Photographic Conservation Studios
  - [\[http://dspace.dial.pipex.com/cpc.moor/news3.htm\]](http://dspace.dial.pipex.com/cpc.moor/news3.htm)
  - The National Preservation Office [\[http://www.bl.uk/services/npo/npo.html\]](http://www.bl.uk/services/npo/npo.html)
  - - O
  - The National Archives of the United Kingdom
  - [\[http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/default.htm\]](http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/default.htm)
  - [Xhttp://www.archivesnationales.culture.gouv.fr](http://www.archivesnationales.culture.gouv.fr)
  - National Media Museum [\[http://www.nationalmediamuseum.org.uk/\]](http://www.nationalmediamuseum.org.uk/)
- 
- БД
  - X 7, BO, Z
  - [Xhttp://www.museum.ru](http://www.museum.ru)
  - [Xhttp://www.hermitage.ru](http://www.hermitage.ru)
  - [Xhttp://www.museum.ru/gmii/](http://www.museum.ru/gmii/) ]
  - [Xhttp://www.shm.ru](http://www.shm.ru)
  - [Xhttp://www.thebritishmuseum.ac.uk](http://www.thebritishmuseum.ac.uk)
  - [Xhttp://www.metmuseum.org](http://www.metmuseum.org)
  - On-
  - [\[http://www.culture.gouv.fr/documentation/joconde/fr/pres.htm\]](http://www.culture.gouv.fr/documentation/joconde/fr/pres.htm)
  - [Xhttp://www.si.edu](http://www.si.edu)
  - З БЖ Б Д З Д БЖД
  - [Xhttp://www.sigla.ru](http://www.sigla.ru)
  - ]
  - [Xhttp://www.nlr.ru](http://www.nlr.ru) ]
  - [Xhttp://www.rsl.ru](http://www.rsl.ru) Z
  - X
  - 7
  - [http://aleph.rsl.ru/F/2MX18PNK9M5E5AAE8FF657P7F31359H5TE4QHKJNPHAH1UC5YL-12789?func=file&file\\_name=help-1](http://aleph.rsl.ru/F/2MX18PNK9M5E5AAE8FF657P7F31359H5TE4QHKJNPHAH1UC5YL-12789?func=file&file_name=help-1) Z . - . / / - - 4
  - [Xhttp://www.shpl.ru](http://www.shpl.ru) ]
  - [Xhttp://www.inion.ru/](http://www.inion.ru/) ]
  - X
  - <http://www.hist.msu.ru/ER/> ]
  - [Xhttp://orel.rsl.ru/](http://orel.rsl.ru/) ]
  - X
  - <http://liber.rsu.ru/section.html?id=1042> ]
  - [Xhttp://militera.lib.ru/](http://militera.lib.ru/) ]
  - X
  - <http://vostlit.info> ]
  - JSTOR. URL:
  - http://www.jstor.org.
  - D D L I ? %- - 1 & ROI 7
  - [http://www.google.com/press/pressrel/print\\_library.html](http://www.google.com/press/pressrel/print_library.html)
  - ) )
  - [Xhttp://www.magister.msk.ru/library/history/](http://www.magister.msk.ru/library/history/) ]



- [Xhttp://old-rus.narod.ru](http://old-rus.narod.ru) ]
- [Xhttp://www.jstor.org](http://www.jstor.org) ]
- [Xhttp://www.lib.ru/](http://www.lib.ru/) ]
- Perseus Digital Library [ <http://www.perseus.org/> ]
- Vivos Voco ! [ <http://vivovoco.rsl.ru/> ]
- X
- <http://www.nbuv.gov.ua/eb/ep.html> ]
- 7 X
- <http://miriobiblion.narod.ru/> ]
- [Xhttp://elibrary.ru/defaultx.asp](http://elibrary.ru/defaultx.asp) ]
- 3 БЖ Б Д Д Б ЖДБ 3
- X
- <http://www.archaeology.kiev.ua/journal/> ]
- [Xhttp://www.dvaveka.pp.ru](http://www.dvaveka.pp.ru) ]
- [Xhttp://zhurnal.ape.relarn.ru/](http://zhurnal.ape.relarn.ru/) ]
- [Xhttp://www.historia.ru/](http://www.historia.ru/) ]
- [Xhttp://www.first-americans.spb.ru](http://www.first-americans.spb.ru) ]
- [Xhttp://russamos.narod.ru](http://russamos.narod.ru) ]
- [Xhttp://history.org.ua/0/?l=e.s](http://history.org.ua/0/?l=e.s) ]
- [Xhttp://history.org.ua/0/?l=e.u](http://history.org.ua/0/?l=e.u) ]
- 
- БЖ Д Д Б Ж А Б ДЖД
- X 7, -sng.ru/ ]
- [Xhttp://www.fordham.edu/halsall](http://www.fordham.edu/halsall) ]
- [Xhttp://www.georgetown.edu/labyrinth](http://www.georgetown.edu/labyrinth) ]
- [Xhttp://www.nobles.narod.ru](http://www.nobles.narod.ru) ]
- Historical Text Archive: Electronic History Resources, online since 1990 [ <http://historicaltextarchive.com/> ]
- H-Net: Humanities and Social Sciences Online [ <http://www.h-net.msu.edu/> ]
- Internet History Sourcebooks Project [ <http://www.fordham.edu/halsall/> ]
- World War 2 Pictures In Color [ <http://www.w2incolor.com/> ]
- ) - ) X
- <http://www.socionauki.ru/> ]
- . 61 . -. 61 2 [Xhttp://velikvoy.narod.ru/](http://velikvoy.narod.ru/) ]
- - X
- <http://www.worldhist.ru/index.htm> ]
- . 606-1945 [ <http://weltkrieg.ru/> ]
- - . 5. / [Xhttp://www.museum.ru/museum/1812/index.html](http://www.museum.ru/museum/1812/index.html) ]
- [Xhttp://all-photo.ru/empire/index.ru.html](http://all-photo.ru/empire/index.ru.html) ]
- [Xhttp://www.hrono.info/](http://www.hrono.info/) ]
- DMOZ [ <http://www.dmoz.org/Society/History/> ]
- 
- Д Д Б ЖДБ 3 Д
- Historia Magistra Vitae [ [http://community.livejournal.com/ru\\_historia/](http://community.livejournal.com/ru_historia/) ]
- Ordo Templi [ [http://community.livejournal.com/ru\\_templar/](http://community.livejournal.com/ru_templar/) ]
- Ruthenica [ [http://community.livejournal.com/old\\_rus/](http://community.livejournal.com/old_rus/) ]
- Т G [Xhttp://community.livejournal.com/warhistory/](http://community.livejournal.com/warhistory/) ]
- [Xhttp://community.livejournal.com/archives\\_ru/](http://community.livejournal.com/archives_ru/) ]
- - G [Xhttp://community.livejournal.com/mil\\_history/](http://community.livejournal.com/mil_history/) ]

- [http://community.livejournal.com/ru\\_renaissance/](http://community.livejournal.com/ru_renaissance/)

X